CENTRE CIVIQUE DE CHAPLEAU CIVIC CENTRE
PO.BOX-C.P 129

OFFICE OF THE
CHAPLEAU, ONTARIO
MAYOR POM 1KO
TEL. 705-864-1330
FAX 705-864-1824
, www.chapleau.ca
ANDRE BYHAM

March the 22nd, 2013

Mrs. Dominique Morin
MTCU

5520 Hwy 101 East/ Box 3095
Ground Floor, West Wing
South Porcupine, Ontario

PON 1HO

Dear Mrs. Morin:

On behalf of the Municipality of Chapleau, I am writing to support the continued
Delivery of the ACE program in the community of Chapleau.

It is Council’s belief that the Ministry is no longer allowing LSB providers to sub-
contract the delivery of LBS to third party service providers.

This restriction deeply inhibits our community’s ability to service the needs of students in
our area. Travel to other communities is not a possibility and the use of online services does not
support the needs of all students.

I look forward to your support on this urgent matter for Chapleau, and I am available to
discuss this with you at any time.

Sincerely,

7
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1dré Byham ©
Mayor, Township of Chapleau

cc. Mrs. Patricia Bosnick, MTCU
Mr.Joseph Maurice, Algoma District School Board
Mr. Fern Dominelli, DSSAB
Hon. Liz Sandals, Minister of Education
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RESOLUTION 7-63:

L. Lacroix — L. Crichton-Bernier

That Council authorize Mayor Byham to express in a letter to the Minister of Training,
Colleges & Universities (MTCU) Council’s dissatisfaction with the recent lose of
funding from Northern College resulting in the lose of the Chapleau Academic and
Career Entrance (ACE) Program.

Carried
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’Cettified to be a true copy

Allan Pellow
CAO/AMCT
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